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Dennis Draper
310 N. Martin St.
Mt. Olive, NC 28365

Mr. Draper,

This office has made multiple attempts to contact you in regards to the status of The
Committee to Elect Dennis Draper. There has been no action on your part since the
May 2022 election. North Carolina Administrative Code (8 NCAC 21.0203) requires
the committee submit either a Certification to Close (CR0-3400) or a new

Certification of Threshold (CRO-3600) by January 31, 2023.
Failure to complete and return one of the two enclosed forms by the deadline will
result in your committee being referred to the North Carolina State Board of

Elections campaign finance division for non-compliance.

A copy of this letter has also be emailed to the email address on file.
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Nicholas Sullivan

L

From: Nicholas Sullivan

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 8:58 AM

To: ‘hddjr@nccumc.org’

Subject: Notice of Certification Due: The Commiittee to Elect Dennis Draper
Attachments: cro3400.pdf; cro3600.pdf

Mr. Draper,

This office has made multiple attempts to contact you in regards to the status of The Committee to Elect
Dennis Draper. There has been no action on your part since the May 2022 election. North Carolina
Administrative Code (8 NCAC 21.0203) requires the committee submit either a Certification to Close (CRO-
3400) or a new Certification of Threshold (CRO-3600) by January 31, 2023.

Failure to complete and return one of the two attached forms by the deadline will result in your committee
being referred to the North Carolina State Board of Elections campaign finance division for non-compliance.

A copy of this letter has also be mailed to the address on file.

Nicholas G. Sullivan | Deputy Director
Wayne County Board of Elections

309 E. Chestnut Street

Goldsboro, NC 27530

919.731.1411 office | 919.731.1409 fax

*E-mail correspondence to/from this address moy be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be
disclosed to third parties.




